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PRODUCT CHANGE NOTIFICATION 
                                                         Ref Nr: PCN-20210801 

Date:  1
st

,Aug., 2021 
 

TO: All customers FROM:  Yageo Inductor PBU 
 

   SUBJECT: Change Country of Origin (COO) Notification 
Hereby, we would like to announce the Country of Manufacturer change notification. Please refer to the 

implementation date of this change as it is stated in the attached PCN form- Appendix 1. 
 
1. Products: Inductor. Detail part number & COO please refer to appendix 1 

 

2.    Change country of origin:  Taiwan → China & Vietnam  ・ 

Product label: MADE IN TAIWAN → MADE IN CHINA or MADE IN VIETNAM  

 

      BEFORE:                                                                 AFTER: 

 
                                                                              

AFTER: 

                                                                                      
                                                                                     

 

3. Reason for change ・Strengthen production capacity 

 

4.   Date of change ・Will be effective from 1
st
 Nov. 2021, converted as soon as the present stock has run out 
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EXPECTED INFLUENCE ON PERFORMANCE: No change     

EXPECTED INFLUENCE ON QUALITY AND RELIABILITY: No change  

FOR MORE INFORMATION, CONTACT: algo.lin@yageo.com  

RETURN YOUR COMMENTS BEFORE: 31
st
 Aug., 2021    

     

Remarks:  

 

Comments:  

Date:  

Function:  

Signature:  

 


